

RE:

From: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 10:42:55 -0500
Attachments: Small Business rate relief a sham.docx (648.83 kB)

Andrew,

Do you have an issue if I call Gary on this claim below? It may be one thing to say that we didn't do enough for his class B members but we have been hand holding him the whole way and this is no way to conduct business.

Landon, I have attached their press release.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-06-17 10:34 AM
To: Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw:

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: Re:

That's totally out of line. They've had literally dozens of calls with us over the last week.

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW:

Fyi...

From: Gary Sands [<mailto:GSands@cfig.ca>]
Sent: March-06-17 9:06 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Subject:

Hi Andrew. Sorry if I am bugging you, but just letting you know the attached was approved and will go out tomorrow. Not sure if we will get any media pick up, the main problem from this is that it goes out to all the thousands of SBMC members and my members in Ontario. Not what we need right now. Again, I hope you know this is not what I wanted to do and it has made me sick all weekend. But I have to represent my members, and the fact was that the commitment I was given

in early December to set up pilots with a small group of my members to gather data and allow us to eventually resolve this issue---was not honoured. As a former Chief of Staff, I consider the handling of this issue by the Ministers Office to be inexplicably inept. Anyway, I really hope you understand I had no choice.

Gary